From: Nicole Hoekstra <nicole@miasf.org>

Date: January 15, 2020 at 9:41:06 AM EST

To: Michael Jones <majones@margatefl.com>

Subject: RE: 2020 Waterway Cleanup Site Coordinator Meeting Follow-Up

Hi Michael,

| am not going to be able to submit this as we are not going to submit a copy of our audit or annual
budget. We're also not asking for a donation, it is a sponsorship, which | believe falls under different
accounting categories as this is more for additional publicity as a supporter of this event in our pre-event
and day of marketing/advertising. | am happy though to still include the city’s logo on some of our event
marketing as an in-kind sponsor for waiving any permit fees that would be required to use the pavilion
and boat ramp at Veterans Park for the event.

Thanks!
Nicole

From: Michael Jones <majones@margatefl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 6:44 PM

To: Nicole Hoekstra <nicole@miasf.org>

Subject: RE: 2020 Waterway Cleanup Site Coordinator Meeting Follow-Up

Please fill out the attached, we will have this on our January 22 meeting.
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